Boone County Purchasing

Brijanna Purdy 5551 S. Tom Bass Rd.
Buyer Columbia, MO 65201
Phone: (573) 886-4394
MEMORANDUM

TO: Boone County Commission

FROM: Brijanna Purdy, Buyer

DATE: February 17, 2026

RE: Amendment #1 to C001005 (26-05-0214) — Technology Procurement

Program — Active Shooter Training
Purchasing requests approval for Amendment #1 to C001005 (26-05-0214) — Technology
Procurement Program — Active Shooter Training with C3 Pathways, Inc, for the Boone
County Emergency Management Department. The original contract was established on
January 15%, 2026, with Commission Order 34-2026.

Amendment #1 adds Active Shooter Incident Management (ASIM) — Train the Trainer
course for a total of $18,240.00. Training will be a one-day training in May of 2026.

This will be paid using the following code:

e Department — 2702 — Emergency Management Operations
e Account — 71100 — Outsourced Services

There are no other changes to the contract.

/bp

cc: Christopher Kelley, Della Luster — Emergency Management
Contract File

An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Institution



	Boone County Purchasing
	Phone: (573) 886-4394
	MEMORANDUM
	TO:  Boone County Commission
	RE: Amendment #1 to C001005 (26-05-0214) – Technology Procurement Program – Active Shooter Training



